To: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com)]
From: Sunny Balwani

Sent: Fri 6/28/2013 11:21:51 PM

Subject: FW: Safeway/Theranos - Meeting 6-26-13
Theranos - Meeting 6-26-13.doc

This is mostly fine. however, the scary thing is this document highlights our entire launch strategy and this getting in the hands of
anyone else who is not working in our best interest is a scary fucking idea. After we make changes, we need to ask them how are
the planning on ‘distributing’ this to their team and how can they assure us that this document and its contents are not just
protected but there is strict audit trail around this asto who viewed it, printed it, shared it, print screened it. this is our entire
launch strategy in one convenient place.

From: Bob Gordon
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 3:49 PM
To: Elizabeth Holmes; Sunny Balwani
Subject: Safeway/Theranos - Meeting 6-26-13

Elizabeth and Sunny,

As we discussed, | am attaching my notes from the meeting on Wednesday. Please make any suggested revisions that are
necessary to make this an accurate summary of our discussions. Our hope is to get a final product that has us both on the same
page. We can then circulate it to our team so they are up to speed, won't ask you the same questions, and you won't have to repeat
yourselves, etc. | look forward to hearing from you.

Bob

"Email Firewall" made the following annotations.

Warning: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the corporate e-mail system, and is subject to archival and
review by someone other than the recipient. This e-mail may contain proprietary information and is intended only for the
use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that you have
received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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